

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2324

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 883 and 884 of the Senate Journal and page 1025 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2324 be amended as follows:

Page 2, line 13, after the period insert "Before a processor's lien is filed, a billing statement for the services performed must include notice to the agricultural producer that if the amount due to the agricultural processor is not satisfied a lien may be filed."

Page 2, line 28, remove the overstrike over "~~except~~"

Page 2, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~an agricultural supplier's lien for furnishing petroleum products,~~"

Page 3, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~To obtain an agricultural supplier's lien for furnishing and~~"

Page 3, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~delivering petroleum products, the person entitled to the lien, within one hundred~~", after "~~eighty~~" insert "fifty", and remove the overstrike over "~~days~~"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 3 and 4

Page 3, line 17, after the period insert "Before a supplier's lien is filed, a billing statement for the supplies furnished must include notice to the agricultural producer that if the amount due to the agricultural supplier is not satisfied a lien may be filed."

Re-number accordingly